
Sarah Rich

From: Richard Conte I)
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 9:09 AM
To: Marjorie McLaughlin; Marsha Gamberoni
Cc: John Richmond; Ronald Bellamy
Subject: RE: Dr Lipoti - NJDEP

no it sounds like a good plan,

we will ask if the state has any questions after NRC questioning is done and lead summarizes.

I think the summary cued her into thinking we were going to get off the phone quickly.

Richard J. Conte
Chief, Engineering Branch No. 1, DRS, Reg. I A"

Cell[ (b)(6) I
-Off. 610-337-5183
[The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this
message, in whole or in part, without written consent from the sender. This e-mail may also contain confidential or
privileged information so consult with the sender before disclosing. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately.

From: Marjorie McLaughlin
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 7:10 AM
To: Richard Conte; Marsha Gamberoni
Subject: Dr Lipoti - NJDEP

Good Morning, Rich,

I just wanted to inform you that I spoke with Jill last night. She is not at all upset about the call. I explained to
her how we proposed handling State questions on future calls (after the NRC questions), and she is fine with
that. She said that she appreciates having the opportunity to listen in on these discussions.

I apologize for not providing better guidance yesterday, and for any discomfort that may have caused you. I
think we are in a good place now for any additional telecons. I'll strive to be more on my game for those.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Marjey

Marjorie McLaughlin
NRC Region I State Liaison Officer
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Phone: 610-337-5240
Fax: 610-337-5349
Cell: L (b)(6) 7
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